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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT ! | 2
2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption:

; A _ REPLACEMENT OF THE
DCKT-2010-B-0171-001 SEE 18C BELOW BENNING ROAD ROOE
5. Issued by: Code [ KTQ 7. Administered by (If othér than line 6}
Office of Contracting and Procurement Office of Contracting and Procurement
Tfansportatlon & Speclaitx Equipment Commodity Group ‘ Transporfation & Spemalt&r Equipment Commodity Group
2000 14" Street, NW., 67 Floor 2000 14" Street, NW., 8" Floor
Washington, DC 20009 ' Washington, DC 20009
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street ¢ity, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation

¥ | DCKT-201G-B-0171

9B. Dated (See ifem 11)
6/21/10

10A, Modification of Gontract Order No.

10B. Daied (See ltem 13)

Code l | Facifity |

11. THIS TEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation ks amended as set forth in ifem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [T is extended. is hot extended.
Offers must acknowiedge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

{a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference {o the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO
BE REGEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESLULT iN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire {o change an offer atready submitied, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or
telegram makes reference to the soficitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN {TEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A,

B, The above numbered contract/order is madified to refiect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropflatuon data
efc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2,

C. This suppiemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor |_] is not DX is required to s:gn this document and refum _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headmgs. including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Responses to Bidders’ Questions are provided on Page 2.

This amendment, together with your bid, must be received by the District no later than the date and time set for bid submission. Revisions or price
changes occasioned by this amendment must be received by the District no fater than the date and time set for bid submission. Fatlure to
acknowledge receipt of this Amendment, Number 1, for Solicitation number: DCKT-2010-B-0171, Replacement of the Benning Road Roof,
may be cause for rejection of any bid submitted in response to the subject solicitation.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect,

15A. Name and Title of Signer {Type or prin) 16A. Name of Gonfracting Officer

Gena Johnson
o

N
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 18B. District of [Cojumis 16C. Date Signed

(Signature) N il Yrbtre of Contracting Officer) , (ﬂ
- ! ;
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| DCKT-2010-B-0171-001 SEE 16C REPLACEMENT OF THE
BENNING ROAD ROOF

RESPONSE TO BIDDER’S QUESTIONS

1. What kind of roofing sysem does it require?
A built up roofing system.

2. What is the range of total project value?

$500,000.00 to $1,000,000.00 (Refer to section B.2 of the soliCitaﬁon)

3. TIs a bid bond required?

Yes, 5%. (Refer to Section L.15 .of the solicitation)
4. is a digital copy of the drawings available?

No.

5. What is the green roof dead load?

Specification Section 077100 Roof Specialties, Part 5 Paragraph 5.1.D.1

Replace:  “Extensive System (4 inch) 18-22 lbs per sf” with

“Ultra Extensive Modules (2.5 inch deep) Approx. 11-13 Ibs per st”




